

Loudonville High School

Sports Hall of Fame By-Laws

Kelly Seboe, Athletic Director
419-994-4101-LHS

419-994-3485 - Fax

Rusty Reynolds, Hall of Fame President
419-994-3348 - Rusty

Loudonville - Perrysville Athletic Hall of Fame

Individuals

Article I

Name

- A. *The name of this organization shall be known as the Loudonville - Perrysville Athletic Hall of Fame Committee. This is a non- profit organization.*

Article II

Mission Statement

- A. *The Hall of Fame awards will recognize and honor outstanding achievements of athletes who have made a major contribution to the success of the overall athletic program. The intent of these awards is to display to students and to the public the accomplishments of the athletes who have been instrumental in creating an excellent athletic tradition at Loudonville _ Perrysville High School.*

Article III

Selection Committee

- A. *The selection committee shall consist of a School District Administration Representative, Athletic Director, Athletic Booster President or appointed member, and three at-large members, (one must be a woman).*
- B. *Membership on the Selection Committee will be non-elected.*
- C. *The Athletic Director and School District Administration Representative shall appoint members to the Selection Committee.*
- D. *The Committee Chair will be approved by two-thirds vote of the committee member.*
- E. *The members will serve three year terms and may be reappointed at the discretion of the Chair.*
- F. *A member of the Selection Committee may be removed by a two-thirds vote of the committee.*

Article IV Membership -

Athletes

- A. *The nominee must have made a major contribution to the athletic program as an athlete.*
- B. *Nominees must be at least 25 years of age.*
- C. *Nominees must have graduated from the Loudonville - Perrysville School District. **(Athletes who did not graduate from the Loudonville - Perrysville Schools District may be considered under special circumstances).***
- D. *The nominee must have exemplified character while representing the Loudonville - Perrysville School District and also afterward.*

Loudonville High School

Sports Hall of Fame By-Laws

Kelly Seboe, Athletic Director
419-994-4101 -LHS

419-994-3485 - Fax

Rusty Reynolds, Hall of Fame President
419-994-3348 - Rusty

Article V **Nomination**

- A. *Anyone may submit a completed nomination form to the committee for consideration.*
- B. *Only nominees submitted by the proper nominating form shall be considered by the Selection Committee.*
- C. *All nominations will remain on file for 5 years from the last nomination and after that time must be re nominated.*
- D. *The people that are nominating individuals shall inform those individuals of their nomination and shall be responsible for gathering information on their past achievements. They will be responsible to meet the deadlines set up by the committee.*
- E. *Nominating can be made at any time, however only those forms submitted by a deadline determined by the Selection Committee will be eligible for consideration for the next year of recognition.*

Article VI **Voting**

- A. *The Selection Committee will vote on the submitted nominations at a meeting whose date will be determined by the Chair.*
- B. *There must be a quorum of 5 members of the Selection Committee.*
- C. *The maximum number of inductees into the Athletic Hall of Fame shall be five.*
- D. *Members will discuss, in strict confidence, the merits of each nominee.*
- E. *Each member will select, by secret ballot the individual(s) they believe most deserving to enter into the Hall of Fame.*
- F. *Ballots will be tabulated separately by the Chair and designated member of the Selection Committee. Those nominees receiving the most votes will be inducted. Ballots will be destroyed after the vote and selection.*
- G. *Each committee member may vote for an unlimited number of nominees. A nominee must receive a minimum of 4 votes to be eligible for the Hall of Fame. In the event of a tie vote, a new vote by the committee will be conducted on the tie, and the candidate selected.*

Article VII **Induction**

- A. *Inductees will be contacted by a designated member of the Selection Committee.*
- B. *Public recognition shall take place at a home varsity sporting event as selected by the Selection Committee.*
- C. *Two plaques shall be awarded to honor each inductee. One plaque shall be presented to the inductee; the other plaque shall be placed on display in the Loudonville - Perrysville Athletic Hall of Fame.*
- D. *Inductees shall receive a lifetime pass to all regular season home games.*

Loudonville High School

Sports Hall of Fame By-Laws

Kelly Seboe, Athletic Director
419-994-4101-LHS

Rusty Reynolds, Hall of Fame President
419-994-3485 - Fax 419-994-3348 - Rusty

Article VIII

Removal

- A. *An elected member of the Loudonville - Perrysville Hall of Fame may be removed by two-thirds vote of the committee members.*

Article VIV By-Law

Revisions

- A. *Amendments to the Loudonville - Perrysville Athletic Hall of Fame shall be voted upon by the Athletic Hall of Fame committee members at the selected meeting. Amendments receiving two-thirds majority votes from the committee members shall be adopted.*

Teams Article I

Qualifications

- A. *Any Varsity team that has an undefeated regular season or reaches State Semi - Finalist status (Final 4), shall be inducted into the Loudonville - Perrysville Athletic Hall of Fame.*